Kimberley B. C. Goh, M.D. 4610 Oleander Drive, Suite 101 Myrtle Beach, SC 29577 (843-497-2227)

CURRENTLY:

Dr. Kimberley Goh has been a practicing plastic surgeon since August 1991 when she first joined Grand Strand Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery Center. In the interim she has become the sole owner of GSPRS. Since her arrival in Horry County she has continuously been an active staff member at Grand Strand Medical Center, and on courtesy staff at Conway Medical Center and McLeod Seacoast Hospital in Little River, SC.

GSPRS has an American Association for Accreditation of Ambulatory Surgery Facilities (AAASF) certified on-site surgery suite, and Dr. Goh continues to operate at the mentioned hospitals and the Grande Dunes Surgery Center.

POST GRADUATE TRAINING:

University of Cincinnati, College of Medicine, Division of Plastic, Reconstructive and Hand Surgery, Cincinnati, OH July 1989 to June 1991 Plastic Surgery Residency

Eastern Virginia Graduate School of Medicine, Medical College of Hampton Roads, Norfolk, VA, July 1984-June 1989, General Surgery Residency

EDUCATION:

University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY, September 1980-1984, M.D.

Cornell University, College of Arts and Sciences, Ithaca, NY, Chemistry Major, Graduated with Honors in Chemistry, September 1975 to May 1979, B.A.

University of Rochester (Non-degree) Rochester, NY College of Arts and Sciences – Mandarin, summer, 1982 School of Medicine and Dentistry, Department of Pharmacology-Pharmacology, 1979

CERTIFICATIONS:

National Board of Medical Examiners #292908, Certified July 1, 1985 American Board of General Surgery #33528 Certified September 11, 1990 Re-certified 1998, Re-certified 2010-2021 American Board of Plastic Surgery #4448, Certified November 3, 1993, no expiration. American Association for Accreditation of Ambulatory Surgery Facilities (AAAASF) certified inspector.

MEMBERSHIPS:

American Society of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons Horry County Medical Society South Carolina Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeons South Carolina Medical Association American Women's Plastic Surgery Society Aesthetic Society

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS/PRIVILEDGES:

Grand Strand Medical Center, Myrtle Beach, SC, Active Staff, August 1991 to present Conway Medical Center, Conway, SC, Courtesy Staff, August 1991 to present Grande Dunes Surgery Center, Myrtle Beach, SC McLeod Seacoast Hospital, Little River, SC

SCHOLARSHIPS AND HONORS:

Upjohn Award-Chief Resident of the Year, Norfolk, VA 1989 National Science Foundation-Undergraduate Research Program-Scholarship for Chemistry Research, summer 1978 Honors Thesis New York State Regents Scholarship 1975-1979

RESEARCH POSITIONS:

Summer 1983 – Spring 1984, University of Louisville School of Medicine, Department of Surgery, Division of Plastic Surgery with Gordon Tobin, M.D. Muscle Pedicle Flaps as CSF Conduits, Revascularization of Spinal Cords, Tracking of Tumors Along Suture Material

1979-1980, summer of 1981, University of Rochester School of Medicine & Dentistry, Department of Pharmacology with P. M. Hinkle, Ph. D. Thyroid Hormone of Normal and Tumor Rat Pituitary Cells' Hormone Responses, Fluorescent Antibody Labeling of Hormone Receptors

1977-1979, Cornell University of Chemistry P-Pyrocathechase from Pseudomonas, Enzyme Kinetics, Organic Syntheses and Purification of New Substrate Analogs

TEACHING POSITIONS:

Teaching Assistant, Freshman General Chemistry, Cornell University, 1978 Rochester Museum of Science and Man, Rochester, NY, Instructor and Coordinator of course of pioneer lifestyle and history, summer 1973 & 1974 Instructor and Coordinator of course on Herpetology, spring 1975 Certified ATLS instructor 1987-1990, Certified ACLS Instructor, 1995

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS:

Hinkle and Goh "Regulation of Thyrotropin-Releasing Hormone Receptor and Responses by L-Triiodothyronine in Dispersed Rat Pituitary Cell Cultures" <u>Endocrinology</u>, 110, P. 1725-31, 1982

Neck Tissue Expanders in Facial Resurfacing, accepted for presentation at the American Burn Association Annual Meeting, April 1991

Tissue Expanders in the Lower Face and Anterior Neck in Pediatric Burn Patients: Limitations and Pitfalls, <u>Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery</u>, Vol. 91, No. 4, April 1993

HONORS, OFFICES:

Breast Reconstruction Advocacy Project Coordinator, South Carolina, ASPRS, 1995 Surgical Review Committee Chairman GSRMC, 1994-1995 Secretary SCPRS 1995-1996 Chief of Surgery, GSRMC 1995-1997 President of SCPRS 1996-1997 Chairman of IRB/Ethics Committee, GSRMC, 1999, member 1997-present

ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS:

Sculpture, art and fishing